## MINUTES OF A CALL MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LUFKIN, TEXAS, HELD DECEMBER 29th. 1928.

Be it remembered that on this the 29th day of December, A.D. 1928, there was begun and holden a call meeting of the City Commission of the City of Lufkin, Texas, at the Municipal Office in said City, the following officers of the City being present:— J. W. Hawkins, Mayor, Joe. C. Denman, Commissioner of Ward No. 1, C. A. Burke, Commissioner of Ward No. 2, M. C. Spivey, Commissioner of Ward No. 3, W. A. Abney, Commissioner of Ward No. 4, V. R. Smitham, City Manager, W. O. Seale, City Attorney and T. L. Dunn, City Secretary, when the following proceedings were had, to-wit:—

The Mayor announced that the purpose of the meeting was to consider acceptance as complete certain paved streets, which paving is being done by Scott Shambaugh) and to consider the passage and approval on its second reading an ordinance granting to Louden C. Doney, Jr. a gas franchise to distribute gas to the citizenship of the City of Lufkin, Texas, and such other business as may properly come before the meeting.

000----

The City engineer having reported the completion according to contract with Scott Shambaugh of the paving of West Persimmon Street from its intersection with east line of North Raguet Street to its intersection with east line of North Bonner Street and Charlton Street from its intersection with north line of Denman Avenue to its intersection with South line of Burke Avenue, and he having recommended that same be accepted by the City, on motion made by Joe C. Denman and seconded by M.C. Spivey it was unanimously carried that said streets be accepted.

-000---

There came up for discussion the matter of passing on second and final reading an ordinance granting to L. C. Doney, Jr, a gas franchise. Mr. Doney was present in person, and announced that owing to certain developments in connection with his application for a franchise in the Gity of Lufkin, he could not accept the franchise as first passed on first reading, and substituted in lieu thereof one that would be acveptable to him. The city Commission having heard and considered the matter refused to grant the franchise in the form as submitted by Mr. Doney, hence the matter of granting a franchise to the said L.C. Doney,

Jr. is out of the consideration by the City Commission at this time.

To

It is therefore ordered and ordained that the franchise heretofore passed on first reading granting to the said L. C. Doney, Jr, a gas franchise in the City of Lufkin, Texas, be and the same is hereby declared null and void.

-----000-----

There bing no further business to come before the meeting, on motion duly made and carried same adjourned.

- ----000-----

The above and foregoing minutes read and approved on this the 1st day of January, A. D. 1929.

Mayor, City of Lufkin, Texas.

Attest:-

City Secretary.

MINUTES OF CALL MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LUFKIN HELD DECEMBER 29th, A.D.1928.

Be it remembered that on this the 29th day of December A. D.

1928, there was begun and holden a call meeting of the City Commission of the City of Lufkin, Texas, at the Municipal Hall thereof with the following members present, to-wit: Dr. J. W. Hawkins,

Mayer; J. C. Denman, Commissioner Ward No.1; C. A. Burke, Commissioner

Ward No.2; M. C. Spivey, Commissioner Ward No. 3; W. A. Abney, Commissioner Ward No.4; V. R. Smitham, City Manager, T. L. Dunn, City

Secretary and W: O. Seale, City Attorney, when the following proceedings were heard, to-wit:

It appearing to the City Commission that that portion of two streets, viz:

- (a) West Persimmon Street from its intersection with east line of North Raguey Street to its intersection with east line of North Bonner Street.
- (b) Charlton Street from its intersection with north line of Denman Avenue to its intersection with South line of Burke Avenue, have been completed according to contract for street paving with Scott Shambaugh of Houston, Texas, of date Aug. 24th, A. D. 1928, and the acceptance of said streets has been recommended in writing by City Engineer and City Manager, Mr. V. R. Smitham; on motion J. C. Denman, seconded by M. C. Spivey, all voting yea, said streets were accepted from Scott Shambaugh, paving contractor, and said improvement on said streets are new received and accepted by the City.

The Mayor and City Secretary afe hereby authorized and directed to issue improvement assessment certificates therefor in accordance with the assessments ordinance heretofore passed, a form of said assessment certificates has heretofore been approved for use in the present paving program, which is in all respects approved.

Read and approved this the 29th day of December A. D. 1928.

ATTEST:

City Secretary.

Mayor, City of Lufkin, Texas.